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Dear Mr West 
 
WOORE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN - REGULATION 16 CONSULTATION. 
Thank you for the invitation to comment on the Regulation 16 Neighbourhood Plan.  
We are pleased to note that our suggestions at Regulation 14 stage have been 
addressed.  
 
Our previous general Regulation 14 comments remain entirely relevant, that is: 
“Historic England is generally supportive of both the content of the document and the 
vision and objectives set out in it. In conclusion, overall the plan reads as a well-
considered fit for purpose document which we consider takes a suitably proportionate 
approach to the historic environment of the Parish”. 
Beyond those observations we have no further substantive comments to make on 
what Historic England considers is a good example of community led planning..  
I hope you find this advice helpful. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
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